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Marguerite Lockard

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2002 2:55 PM

To: Lisa Harvey -
Subject: RE: Confidential DNs - Closed Docket 960786B-TL

I will use this e-mail as a directive to return the confidential documents listed below to
the source. thanks.

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Lisa Harvey

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2002 2:21 PM o 24
To: Marguerite Lockard 2; >

Cc: Carl Vinson; Beth Keating 7 %}%
Subject: RE: Confidential DNs - Closed Docket 960786B-TL C’O“ o
- - T
ez T 9
yves, each of these can be returned to the source. ggzﬁ ;% et
73] -
————— Original Message----- 7;§i w2 42
From: Marguerite Lockard - (33] .
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2002 1:48 PM o

To: Lisa Harvey
Ce: Beth Keating
Subject: Confidential DNs - Closed Docket 960786B-TL

Docket 960786B-TL was closed September 25, 2002 and has several confidential pleadings
which were filed under claims and have not been addressed yet. Can the documents listed
below be returned to the source ???? If so, please advise CCA by memo. thanks. AUS

CAF
00227-01 - WorldCom (McNulty) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Response to "Florida CLEC information gCpp ~

request." -

COM

CTR
00265-01 - AT&T (Rule) - (CONFIDENTIAL) CLEC Forecast Survey. ECR —
GoL
07586-01 - MCI WorldCom (McNulty) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Response to KPMG's request for oPC T
information regarding UNE-P Migration issues. MMS T
. . SEC )

08329-01 - AT&T (Merritt) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Response to Florida

CLEC forecast survey. —
OTHc{T#

08479-01 ~ MCI WorldCom (McNulty) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Response to Florida CLEC forecast }ng‘zu‘“
information request for 6/01.

08669-01 - WorldCom (Melson) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Response to 6/01 Florida CLEC Information
Request.
12849-01 - MCI WorldCom (McNulty) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Response to "Florida CLEC Forecast
Information Request."
14585-01 - Covad {Kaufman) - (CONFIDENTIAL} Comments requesting investigation of excluded
'," Coded Orders from Order Completion Interval Metric (P-4).
01319-02 - MCI WorldCom (McNulty) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Pre-workshop comments.
05641-02 - MCI WorldCom (McNulty) - {(CONFIDENTIAL) Line loss information.
08119-02 - Supra (Chaiken) ~ (CONFIDENTIAL) Exhibit 1 and 2; portions of declaration of
Dav1dlA. Nilson regarding BellSouth's third party testing and ALEC's cowwﬁﬁﬁ%f%wﬁdqqprgnprF
experience. Chb
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